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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA .
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND SECURITIES ~ Z201TAUG -2 PH 2: 47

. PR UCPARTHENT OF
BAMKING AND SECURITIES

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA BRSNS A

DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND : '

SECURITIES, COMPLIANCE OFFICE

v. Docket No. 17 ( 205\ (BNK-CAQ)

WEST END AUTO SALES, INC. - :

»
»

-

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND ORDER
- The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, acting through the Department of Banking and Securities
(“Department”); Compliance Office (“Office”), has reviewed the business practicss of West End Auto
Sales, Inc. (“West End™), acd its officers, employees and directors. Based on the mesuls of its review,
the Office concludes that West End operated in violation of Chapter 62 of the Consumer Credit Code
(*CCC™), 12Pa.C.S. § 6201 et seq. The parties to the above-captioned matter, in leu of litigation, herei_::y
stipuiate that the following staternents are true and correct in the settlement of the above-castioned matter
and, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree to the terms of ﬂ’;is Consest Agroement and Order
(*“Order”). |
BACKGROUND

1.  The Departmeuf is the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s administcatve agency authorized
and empowered to adrainister and enforce the CCC.

2. The Office is primasily responsible for administering and enforcing the CCC for the
Departmeni.

3. West End is licensed as an Instailment Seller, license nurber 8839, under the CCC.

4. WestEnd’s principal place of business is located-at 2401 W Market Strest, Yozk, PA 17404,
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5. On February 28, 2017, an examiner from the Departinen: coramencsd a routlie
examination of West End at its principal place of business.

Office of Foreign Asset Control

6.  During the examination, the examiner found that West End was 7ot consisteidly screening
consumers® names agains: the Office of Foreign Assets Control (*OFAC”) lis? as reguived by 31 CFR

Chapter V.

7.  West End acikmowledged the finding.

Red Flag Rules of Identity Theft

8.  During the examination, the examiner found that West End failed to devalc ) their written

Eral -

anti-identity theft program in accordance with the Red Flag Rules of Iderxity Thedt Provention as
required by the Federal Trade Commission’s Fair and Accurate Credit TrausacZon’s Act ("FACT Ac?”)

9.  West End acknowledged the finding.

Privacy Notice Disclosure

10. During the examination, the examiner found that West End fallec to develop & wrillen

information security plan that describes how consumer information is protested zs meguirsd 5y 15US.C,

§ 6801(b).
11. West End acknowledged the finding.

Regords Not in Compliance with Statutes — Releage 07~ isns

12, Dwing the examivation, the examiner found that West End wes not seturning oviginal

coniracts and marking the contracts as “paid in full” to consumers.
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13. By not providing consuraers with the above materials, West Exd was [z vickation of 12
Pa.C.8. § 6232(a)(1) and (a){2).

14. West End Acknowledged the findings.

uthori the Department

15. The CCC grants the Department the authority to issue ordsrs as mrev oz zzcessary for the
enforcement of the CCC. 12 Pa.C.8. § 6203(a)(5).

16. Section 6218 of the CCC states that the Department maay revekz o7 soirsac any license
whete the licensee violated a provisioa of this chapter. 12 Pa.C.S. § 6218(a)(Z.

17.  Section 6274 of the CCC provides that “[a] person required to be Heznsee wocer this chapier
that violates this chapter, directs a violation of this chapter or engages in an a¢tivity %o which a license
could be suspended or revoked under Section 6218 (relating to revocation ar susssssios of hcense) shall
be subject to a civil penalty levied by the department of not more than $2,302 o =ach offense,” 12
Pa.C.S. § 6274.

VIOLATIONS

18. West End violated 31 CFR Chapter V when it failed fo screen consuraers sgeinst the Office
of Foreign Assets Control list.

19. West End violated the Federal Fair and Accurate Credit Transecdon A whea it failed to
develop and implement a written anti-identity theft program in accordance wii: the Red F.ag Rules of
Identity Theft Prevention.

20. West End violated 15 U.S.C. § 6801(b) when it failed to dGevelop = witen information
security plan that describes how consumer information 13 protected.

21. West End vinlated Section 6232(a)(1) and (a)}2) of the CCC wiex it was not retirning

original cantracts and marking the contracts as “paid in full” to consumers.
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RELYEF
22. Fine. West End agrees to pay a fine of two thousand dollars (§2,000).  Payment is due
within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of the Order as defined in paragranh 30 below.  The flae
payment shall be remitted by certified check or money order made payabiec to ths “Departoent of
Baujking and Securities” and sent to the attention of: Department of Baoking and Secu:ities, Compliance
Office, 17 N. 2nd Street, Suite 1300, Hamisburg, PA 17101-2290.

23. Corrective Action. Upon the Effective Date of this Order, West Brc shail 20762 consume.s

against the Office of Foreign Assets Control list, develop and implement & wives svid-loentity theft
program in accordance with the Red Flag Rules of Identity Theft Prevention “rogrom, develop a written
information secuxity plan that describes how consumer information is protecsed, 14 stamyp and refian

installment sale contracts as “paid in full” to consumers after the finel loan poymienss ars ade.

FURTEER PROVISIONS

24. Consent. West End hereby knowingly, willingly, voluntarily 24 irevocably consents o
the entry of this Order pursuant to the Department’s order authority woder the CCC and sgrees tha ft
understands all of the termxas and conditions contained herein, West End, by volunarly speering into tals
Order, waives any right to a hearing or appeal concerning the terms, conditions snd/cr penakties set forh
in this Order.

25. Consumer’s Rights. This Order shall not limit or impair 2 consizie-’s Sgs under CCC.
12 Pa.C.8. § 6236. (original version at 69 P.5. § 635.)

26. Publication. The Departinent will publish this Order pursusnr to s audioricy in Section

302.A.(5) of the Department of Banking and Securities Code. 71 P.8. § 733-302.4.(5).
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27. Entire Agreepent. This Order contains the whole agreemens betvwreen ire parties. There
are no other terms, obligations, covenants, representations, statements, condivicns, or otierwise, of any
kind whatsoever concerning this Order. This Order may be amended in writing by rarizal agreement by
the Office and West End.

28. Binding Nature. The Department, West End, and all officers, owners, divecioss, employees,
heirs and assigns of West End intend to be and are legally bound by the terms of t2is Tder.

29. Counsel. This Order is entered into by the parties wpon full opportucicy for legal advice
from legal counse].

30. Effectiveness. West End hereby stipulates and agrees that the Order srat secome effective
on the date that the Office executss this Order (“Effective Date™).

31. Other Enforcement Action.

a. The Department reserves all of its rights, duties, and suthorizy o enforce all
statutes, rules and regulations under its jurisdiction agains: Wes Exd in the future
regerding all matters not resolved by this Oxdez.

b. West HEnd acknowledges and agrees that this Oxder is oniy bindizg upon the
Depariment and not any other local, state or federal agency, cacssaaent or offfee
regarding matters within this Order.

32.  Authorization. The parties below are authorized to execute this Crder 2ra lsgatiy bind their
respective parties.
33. Counterparts. This Order may te executed in separate courterdsrs 22¢ by facsimile or

electronic mail in portable document format “PDF.”

34. Titles. The titles used to identify the paragraphs of this docursest ave “or the convenience
)

of reference only and do rot control the interpretation of this documencs.
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WHEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, including the rechz: pavagraphs, the

Department of Banking and Securities, Compliance Office and West End Avic Sz es, ne. intending 0

be legally bound do hexeby execute this Consent Agreement and Order.

FOR THE COMMONWEALTH OF
PENNSYLVANIA, DEPARTMENT OF
BANKING AND SECURITIES,
COMPLIANCE OFFICE,

Redactegi

Johu Talalai, Administrator
Compliance Office
Department of Banking and Securities

-2~ C0l7

Date:

FOR WEST END ATTO SALES, INC.

Redacted
(OFficer Signature)

Kﬁuw E. LAVEL

(Print Officer Name 3

? RESIDENT
(Title)

Date: g‘“ ;2" ! 7;






